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BY EMAIL and COURIER  
  April 24, 2008 
  Our File No. 2070666 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn:  Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
 

Re:  Smart Meter Motion To Review EB-2007-0747/EB-2007-0748 
 
We enclose herewith the claim for costs of the School Energy Coalition in the above mentioned 
matter, including the affidavit in Form 3, the consultant claim Forms 1 for all those who worked on 
this matter, together with supporting original dockets broken down by type of activity, and the 
disbursements summary on Form 2 with attached receipts.  Copies have been delivered by email to 
the applicant as well.  If any additional information or documentation is required, please call 416-
804-2767 or email (jay.shepherd@shibleyrighton.com) the undersigned or speak to Tanya Watson at 
416-214-5261. 

Costs Eligibility

The School Energy Coalition (“Schools”) is eligible for a cost award because it “primarily represents 
the interests of consumers (e.g. ratepayers) in relation to regulated services”. School boards are one 
of the largest groups of non-industrial energy consumers in the province, and their energy costs have 
a direct impact on the education of millions of Ontario children.   The formation of the School 
Energy Coalition ensured that all representatives of the interests of schools participated jointly in 
OEB proceedings. Schools has been awarded costs in many cases at the OEB in the past.  Schools is 
not ineligible by reason of any of the criteria contained in section 3.05 of the Practice Direction on 
Cost Awards. 
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Conclusion

Schools therefore respectfully requests that it be awarded 100% of its costs as claimed. 
Yours very truly, 
SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP 
 
 
 
 
 
Jay Shepherd 
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